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29th June, 1445.

D. J. Allen, Esq.,

Printendent.

Eservas and Truste,

Departent of Exies and Resourees,

Ottava, Ont.,

Dear Mr. Allen,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your

letter of June the 18th and wish to state that I

have given the necessary instructions to Russell V.

Johhson to start the work on our Permit No. 46

nney Indian Reserve and I believe that the

will start sometimes during the beginning of the

month of July.

We shall advise you promptly just as

soon as the survey is completed and our geologist

gives us the necessary data in connection with the
result of his work.

Yours Sincerly,

Paul Fajette

LL.
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